
 TO: Commission Members 

 FROM: Lynnisse Roehrich-Patrick 
 Executive Director

 DATE: 25 May 2016 

SUBJECT: Commission and Staff Update 

Commission Update 

Assistant Commissioner of Administration for the Department of Economic and 
Community Development Paula Davis has been reappointed to the 
Commission.  

Staff Update 

Research Manager David Lewis attained 25 years of state service in February.  

Senior Research Consultant Bill Terry was inducted into the College of Fellows 
of the American Institute of Certified Planners.  Election to Fellow is one of the 
highest honors that the American Institute of Certified Planners bestows upon a 
member. 

We have a new intern joining us this summer, Azubuike “Zubby” Ezeadum.  
Zubby has a bachelor of agricultural engineering from Federal University of 
Technology Owerri and two masters degrees from Tennessee State University, 
one in agricultural science one in public administration. 

Please join me in congratulating Assistant Commissioner Paula Davis, David Lewis, and Bill 
Terry and welcoming Zubby to our staff. 
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https://www.planning.org/blog/blogpost/9098240/

